UDDHAV PROPERTIES LTD

NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the 43" Annual General Meeting of the Members of Uddhav Properties
Ltd. will be held on Tuesday, the 23" Sepetmber,2025 at 01:00 P.M. at the Registered Office of the
Company at 19, Community Centre, First Floor, East of Kailash, New Delhi-110065 to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial
year ended on 31st March 2025 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Gauri Shankar Poddar, who retires by rotation, and being
eligible offers himself for reappointment.

3. To fix the remuneration of M/s K.N. Gutgutia & Co., Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of
the Company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
anordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 142 and all other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being inforce) and pursuant
to the resolution passed by the members of the Company at the 40" Annual General Meeting held
on 27" September,2022 in respect of the appointment of M/s K. N. Gutgutia & Co., Chartered
Accountants (firm registration no. 304153E) as Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office
until the conclusion of 45" Annual General Meeting, the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised
to fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the period commencing from the 2025-26,until the

th

conclusion of the 45™ Annual General Meeting of the Company.”
SPECIAL BUISNESS

4.  Toappoint M/s Mritunjay Shekhar & Associates, Company Secretaries in Practice as Secretarial Auditor
for a term of upto 5 (Five) consecutive years, fix their remuneration and in this regard, to consider and if
thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act,2013 if any and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial personnel) Rules,2014 and Regulation 24A and other applicable provisions of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations,2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the
time being in force) and in accordance with the recommendation of the Board of Directors of the
Company and subject to the approval of Shareholders in this Annual General Meeting and other
consents, as may be required M/s Mritunjay Shekhar & Associates, Company Secretaries in
Practice, (CP Number: 20871) be appointed as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a term
of 5 consecutive years at this 43 Annual General Meeting to conduct the Secretarial Audit, to
hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting ('AGM") till the conclusion of 48"
Annual General Meeting ('AGM") of the Company to be held in the year 2030, at a remuneration to
be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company (referred to as the Board which expression shall
include any Committee thereof).”

“RESOVLED FUTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds,
things and to sign all such documents and writings as may be necessary to give effect to this
resolution and for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto.”

By Order of Board
For Uddhav Properties Ltd.
PLACE: New Delhi
DATE: 12.08.2025
Shilpa
Company Secretary
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NOTES

1. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead
of himself and the proxy need not be a member. Proxies in order to be effective must be
received by the company not later than forty eight (48) hours before the meeting. Proxies
submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies, etc., must be supported by appropriate
resolutions/authority, as applicable.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the
aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the company. In case a proxy is
proposed to be appointed by a member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the
company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person
or shareholder.

2. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from
17" September, 2025 to 23" September, 2025 (both days inclusive).

3. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting
pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company, a
certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with their respective specimen
signatures authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the
Meeting.

4. Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice shall be available for inspection
by the Members at the Registered Office/Administrative Office of the Company on any
working day of the Company, during business hours upto and including the date of the
Meeting and also at the venue of the meeting.

5. A. Membersholding sharesin physical form are requested to notify/send the following to the
Registrar & Transfer Agent (RTA) ofthe Company Skyline Financial Services Pvt Ltd.
D- 153A, 1" Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-1, New Delhi-110020.

- their email id, in case the same have not been sent earlier, for the purpose of receiving the
communication electronically.

- any change in their address/e-mail id/ECS mandate/bank details,
- Share certificate(s), held in multiple accounts in identical names or joint accounts in the

same order of names, for consolidation of such shareholding into one account.

B. Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to notify to their
Depository Participant:

i) their email id.
ii) all changes with respect to their address/e-mail id/ECS mandate/bank details.

6. Members are requested to bring their attendance slips duly completed and signed
mentioning therein details of their DP ID and ClientID/ Folio No.

7. The requirement to place the matter relating to appointment of Auditors for ratification by
members at every Annual General Meeting is done away with vide notification dated
May 7,2018 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, New Delhi. Accordingly, no resolution
is proposed for ratification of appointment of Auditors, who were appointed in the Annual
General Meeting, held on September 20th, 2017.
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

In furtherance of the Go Green Initiative of the Government, electronic copy of the Annual
Report for 2024-25, the Notice of the 43™ AGM of the Company along with Admission Slip and
Proxy Form are being sent to all the members whose email addresses are registered with the
Company/Depository Participants. Physical copy of the aforesaid documents may be sent on
request by any such Member and Members who hold shares in physical form are requested to
send their e-mail address to admin@skylinerta.com.

Physical copy of the Annual Report for 2024-25, the Notice of the 43 AGM of the Company
along with Admission Slip and Proxy Form are being sent to those members who have not
registered their e-mail addresses with the Company/Depository Participants. The Annual
Report for 2024-25 and the Notice of the 43™ AGM along with Admission Slip and Proxy Form
will also be available on the Company's website www.uddhavpropertiesltd.com

No dividend was declared. Hence no dividend required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) constituted as per the provisions of Companies Act,
2013.

Members seeking any information with regard to the Accounts are requested to write to the
Company at an early date, so as to enable the Management to keep the information ready at
the meeting.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Members
holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to the
Depository Participants with whom they maintain their demat accounts. Members holding
shares in physical form should submit their PAN to the Company.

The Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2024-25 is being sent by electronic mode
to those Members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories.
For Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, physical copies are being send
tothem.

The Register of Directors and key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholding maintained
under Section 170 of the Companies Act,2013,the Register of Contracts or arrangements in
which Directors are interested under Section 189 of Companies Act,2013,will be available for
inspection atthe Annual General Meeting.

In accordance with the amendments to Regulation 40 of Listing Regulations, to be made
effective later, the Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has revised the provisions
relating to transfer of listed securities and has decided that requests for effecting transfer of
listed securities shall not processed unless the securities are held in dematerialized form with
a Depository (National Securities Depository Limited or Central Depository Services India
Limited). This measure is aimed at curbing fraud and manipulation risk in physical transfer of
securities by unscrupulous entities. Transfer of securities only in demat form will improve
ease, facilities convenience and safety of transactions for investors.

Members holding shares in single name and in physical form are advised to make a
nomination in respect of their shareholding in the Company and those Members who hold
shares singly in dematerialized form are advised to make a nomination through their
Depository Participants. The nomination form can be collected from our RTA.

1)
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16. Votingthrough electronic means.

(a) The remote e-voting period begins on 20" September, 2025, at 09:00 A.M. and ends on
22" September, 2025 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL
for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members /
Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. 16" September, 2025, may cast
their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their
share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being
16" September, 2025.

(b) Instructions for e-voting are as under:-
The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are

mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts
in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of [Login Method

shareholders

Individual 1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL
Shareholders Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal Computer
holding or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the

securities in “ . . . . Co .
4 t mod Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available
emat mode

with NSDL under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt you to enter your
existing User ID and Password. After successful authentication,

you will be able to see e-Voting services under Value added
services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services
and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDLand you will be
re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote
during the remote e-Voting period.
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2. If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register
is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register
Online for IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb /IdeasDirectReg.jsp

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home
page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login”
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new
screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your
sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL),

Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDLand you
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period.

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App
“NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned
below for seamless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

" AppStore P Google Play

Individual 1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login
Shareholders through their user id and password. Option will be made
holding available to reach e-Voting page without any further

securities in

d t mod
w?’rcﬁaC];nSi € arehttps://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or

authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest

www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able
to see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting
service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote.

3. Ifthe user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register
which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section.
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3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to
NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can
proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares i.e.|Your User ID is:
Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical
a) For Members who hold shares in 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit
demat account with NSDL. Client ID

For example if your DP ID is IN300***
and Client ID is 12****** then your
user [D is IN3QQ***] 2%*xk**,

b) For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

demat account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is

1 2ikdckorickiciorkk then your user ID is
12**************

c) For Members holding shares in | EVEN Number followed by Folio
Physical Form. Number registered with the company
For example if folio number is 001***
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is
101456001 ***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given
below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing
password to login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to
retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you
retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and
the system will force you to change your password.

¢) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the
company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your
email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox.
Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf
file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for
NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio
number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your
‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password.

(ii)  If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned
below in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not
registered.
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6. Ifyou are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have
forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your
demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode)
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can
send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account
number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting
the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by

selecting on the check box.
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page ofe_VOting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which
you are holding shares and whose voting cycle

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting
period Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

3. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the
number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also
“Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

5. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

6. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders
1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send

scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc.
with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized
to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to csarungupta@gmail.com (e-mail ID of
Scrutinizer)with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be
disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event,
you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset
Password? ” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for
Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section
of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 or
send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in
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Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories/
company for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for
theresolutions set outin this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder,
scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN
card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
uddhavproperties@gmail.com.

2. Incase shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16
digitbeneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self
attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
uddhavproperties@gmail.com.If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login
method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securitiesin demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring
userid and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed
Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote
through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.
Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat
accountin order to access e-Voting facility.

(a) The company has appointed M/s Arun Kumar Gupta & Associates, Company Secretaries in
Practice as 'Scrutinizer’ for conducting and scrutinizing the e-voting process in a fair and
transparent manner.

b) The e-voting period shall commence on Saturday, 20" September, 2025 and end on Monday, 22"
September, 2025. During this period the members of the Company, holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on 16" September,2025 (cut-off date) may cast their
vote electronically. Thereafter, the portal shall be disabled by the NSDL for voting. Members
may note that once the vote on aresolution is cast, it cannot be changed subsequently.

c) The Scrutinizer will submit the report to the Chairman of the Company after the
completion of scrutiny of the e-voting and Postal Ballot Forms on or before 25" September,
2025.

d) The results of the e-voting and Poll at the AGM venue, shall be announced by the Chairman
after the Annual General Meeting of the Company. The results declared along
with the Scrutinizers Report shall be placed on the Company's website
www.uddhavpropertiesltd.com and on the website of the NSDL & CDSL within two (2) days
of passing of the resolutions at the Annual General Meeting and communicated to the Stock
Exchanges.

e) The login ID and password for e-voting are being sent to the members, who have not
registered their e-mail IDs with the company, along with physical copy of the notice. Those
members who have registered their e-mail IDs with the company / their respective
Depository Participants are being forwarded the login ID and password for e-voting by e-
mail.
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(f) "Voting by electronic means" or "electronic voting system" means a 'secured system’ based
process of display of electronic ballots, recording of votes of the members and the number
of votes polled in favour or against, such that the entire voting exercise by way of electronic
means gets registered and counted in an electronic registry in the centralized server with
adequate 'cyber security'.

It also helps the shareholders to cast their vote from anywhere and at any time during E-voting
period.

17.Members holding shares in single name and in physical form are advised to make a nomination
in respect of their shareholding in the Company and those Members who hold shares singly in
dematerialized form are advised to make a nomination through their Depository Participants. The
nomination form can be collected from our RTA.

By Order of the Board
For Uddhav Properties Limited
PLACE: New Delhi

DATE: 12.08.2025

(Shilpa)
Company Secretary
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FOR ATTENTION OF THE MEMBERS

1. Members/Proxies should bring the Admission Slip sent herewith duly filled in for attending
the Meeting.

2. For prompt attention, requests for transfer of Equity Shares and related correspondence
should be addressed to the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (RTA): M/s Skyline
Financial Services Pvt. Ltd, D-153A, I Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-1, New Delhi-
110020. For other matters, kindly write to the Secretarial Department of the Company at 19,
Community Centre, First Floor, East Of Kailash New DELHI 110065

3. Please check the address including the Pin code in the address slip pasted on the envelope
and advise correction, if any, therein. Also please do indicate the Pin Code number of your
delivery post office while notifying change in your address to RTA where shares are held in
physical form.

4. SEBI has mandated that securities of listed companies can be transferred only in
dematerialized form December 2018 onwards. In view of the above and to avail various
benefits of dematerialization, members are advised to dematerialize shares held by them in
physical form.

Dematerialization facility is available both on NSDL and CDSL.
Company'sISIN isINE1625S01012

5. Members having multiple folios are requested to write to the RTA for consolidation of the
Folios.

6. Pursuant to the provisions of the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority
(Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, as amended, all shares in respect of
which dividend has not been paid or claimed for seven consecutive years shall be
transferred by the Company to the designated Demat Account of the IEPF Authority (“IEPF
Account”) within a period of 30 days of such shares becoming due to be transferred to the
[EPF Account.

7. Asmandated by SEBI, Members holding shares in physical form are required to submit their
Permanent Account Number (PAN) and Bank details to the RTA/Company, if not registered
with the Company.

8. Nomination: Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, individual Members
holding Equity Shares of the Company either singly or jointly may nominate an individual to
whom all the rights in the Shares in the Company shall vest in the event of death of the
sole/all joint Members. Member holding shares in physical form may send their nomination
in the prescribed Form SH-13, duly filled in, to the Secretarial Department at the address
mentioned above. Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to contact
their Depository Participant for recording their nomination.

9. Members are requested to quote their Folio No. /DP ID- Client ID and details of shares held
in physical/demat mode, e-mail ids and Telephone No. for prompt reply to their
communications.
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Explanatory Statement pursuant to the provision of section 102 of the Act in respect of
Special Business

As required by Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), the following Explanatory
Statement sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item Nos. 4 of the
accompanying 43" AGM Notice.

Item No. 4: Appointment of M/s Mritunjay Shekhar & Associates, Company Secretaries in
Practice as Secretarial Auditor for a period of 5 years

Pursuant to the amended provisions of Regulation 24A of the Securitas and Exchange Board of
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015 (‘SEBO LODR
Regulations') vide SEBI Notification dated December 12,2024 and provisions of Section 204 of the
Companies Act 2013 (‘Act’) and Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial personnel) Rules,2014, the Board of Directors have approved and recommended the
appointment of M/s Mritunjay Shekhar & Associates, Company Secretaries in Practice (CP
number : 20871) as Secretarial Auditors of the Company for a term of upto 5(Five) consecutive
years to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 48"
Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2030 on following terms and
conditions:

a. Term of appointment: Upto 5(Five) consecutive years from the conclusion of this AGM till
the conclusion of 48" AGM.

b. Proposed Fees: Fees will be determined by the Board in consultation will the Secretarial
Auditors as per the recommendations of the Audit Committee.

c. Basis of recommendations: The recommendations are based on the fulfillment of the
eligibility criteria & qualification prescribed under the Act & Rules made thereunder and
SEBI LODR Regulations with regard to the full time partners, secretarial audit, experience
of the firm, capability, independent assessment, audit experience and also based on the
evaluation of the quality of auditwork done by them in the past.

d. Credentials: M/s Mritunjay Shekhar & Associates, Company Secretaries in Practice
(CP number: 20871), having a experience of more than 22 years of Secretarial matters and
other corporate law matters. The firm is registered with the Institute of company
Secretaries of India and has a vast experience in providing various corporate law services.
The Firm also holds a valid Peer Review Certificate having Number: 2919/2023.

M/s Mritunjay Shekhar & Associates, Company Secretaries in Practice, have given their consent to
act as secretarial Auditors of the company and confirmed that their aforesaid appointment (if
made) would be within the prescribed limits under the Act & Rules made thereunder and SEBI
LODR Regulations. They have also confirmed that they are not disqualified to be appointed as
Secretarial Auditors in term of provision of the Act & Rules made thereunder and SEBI LODR
Regulations.

None of the Directors/Key Managerial Personnel of the company/their relatives are, in any way;,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution except to the extent of their
shareholding, ifany, in the company.

The Board of Directors of the company recommends the resolutions set out at item No.4 for
approval ofthe members as an ordinary resolution.

1 12 |

—



UDDHAV PROPERTIES LTD

DIRECTORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

To,

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 434 Annual Report and the Audited Financial
Statements for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025.

1.

Financial summa

or highlights /Performance of the Compan

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24
(Rs. in lakhs) (Rs. in lakhs)

Revenue from Operations - -
Other Income 5.91 7.13
Total Income 5.91 7.13
Employee Benefit Expense 1.20 1.20
Depreciation
Other Expense 3.93 4.03
Total Expense 512 5.23
Profit/ Loss before exceptional item 0.79 1.90
and tax
Exceptional Item - -
Profit before tax 0.79 1.90
Current Tax 0.20 0.49
Net Profit 0.59 1.41

2. Overview of Company'’s Financial Performance

During the year under review, the Company earned a profit of Rs. 0.59 Lakhs.

Change in the nature of business, if any

There is no change in the nature of business during the year under review.

Since the Company made a nominal profit during the year, your Directors do not recommend

any dividend.

Reserves

No amount being transferred to Reserves during the year.

Management Discussion And Analysis Report:

Pursuant to Clause 34(2) (e) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, the Management Discussion and Analysis Report is appended to this report.
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6. Corporate Governance Disclosures

In compliance with Regulation 34(3) of the Listing Regulations, 2015, a Certificate from
Practicing Company Secretary certifying that none of the Directors have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of the Company pursuant to
Regulation 34(3) read with schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is attached to the Corporate Governance Report.

7. Listingwith Stock Exchanges:

The Company confirms that it has paid the Annual Listing Fees for the year 2024-25 to
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd. where the Company's Shares are listed.

8. Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS)- IFRS Converged Standards
Pursuant to notification of Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 16t February, 2015 notifying
(Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015 IND AS is applicable to our Company. w.e.f 01st
April, 2017.

9. EventsSubsequentto the date of Financial Statements:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company
occurred between the end of the financial year to which these financial statements relate on
the date of thisreport.

10.Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Category No. of directors
Non-Executive & Independent 2
Directors

Executive Director 2
(CFO & Managing Director)

Non-Executive Non-Independent 1
Director

Company Secretary & 1
Compliance Officer

Total 6

The Board of Directors is duly constituted with Sh. G.S. Poddar, Sh. Mohan Singh Chundawat,
Sh. Uddhav Poddar, Sh. Yogesh Gajwani, Mrs. Alka Sabharwal. The above constitution of Board of
directorsis as per Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements),
Regulations 2015.

Sh.Ram Gopal Choudhary gotdied on 23" February,2025.

Sh. Mohan Singh Chundawat (DIN: 01911926) has being appointed as Additional Director on 24"
April,2025 by the Board of Directors.

Sh. Mohan Singh Chundawat has been appointed as Managing Director in Extra-Ordinary General
Meeting (EGM) held of the Company on 19thMay,2025.

Shri Gauri Shankar Poddar, Director, retire by rotation as per section 152 (6) at the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer himself for reappointment.

The Company has received declarations from each of the independent directors of the Company
confirming thathe/she meets the criteria ofindependent in terms of the provisions of Section 149




UDDHAV PROPERTIES LTD

(6) of the Companies Act 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements),
Regulations 2015.

11 IndependentDirectors:

The Independent Directors hold office for a fixed term of five years and are not liable to retire
by rotation. In accordance with Section 149(7) of the Act, each independent director has given
a written declaration to the Company confirming that he/she meets the criteria of
independence as mentioned under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

12. Particulars of Employees

Pursuant to the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, statement of particulars of employees/Key Managerial Personnel is annexed as
Annexure L.

13. Board Meetings

During the year Five Board Meetings were convened and held. The details are given in the
Corporate Governance Report.

14.. Board Committees

The Company has duly constituted Board level committees namely Audit Committee,
Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee as
mandated by the applicable laws and as per the business requirements.

The details with respect to Board Committees are provided in the Corporate Governance
Reportofthe Company which forms part of thisreport

15. Board Evaluation

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations 2015, the Board has carried out an annual performance
evaluation of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the
working of its Audit, Nomination & Remuneration and Compliance Committees. The manner
in which the evaluation has been carried out has been explained in the Corporate Governance
Report.

16.Independent Directors’ Meeting

During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 20t March, 2025 inter alia,
todiscuss:

¢ Evaluation of the performance of Non-independent Directors and the Board of Directors as
awhole.

e Evaluation of the performance of the chairman of the Company, taking into account the
views of the Executive and Non-executive directors.

¢ Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the
Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably
performits duties.

e Allthe Independent Directors were present at the Meeting.
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

Remuneration Policy

The Board has, on the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee
framed a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their
remuneration. The Remuneration Policy is stated in the Corporate Governance Report.

Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy:

The Company has a WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY to deal with instance of unethical behavior,
actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company's code of conduct, if any. The details of
the WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY are posted on the website of the Company:.

Corporate Social Responsibility

Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder of the Corporate Social
Responsibility is not applicable to the Company during the financial year under review.

Details of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies

The Company has no subsidiary/ Material Subsidiary orjoint venture or associate company.
STATUTORY AUDITORS:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act,2013, the members at the 40th
Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 27w September,2022 appointed M/s K. N.
Gutgutia& Co., Chartered Accountants,(Firm Registration no. 304153E) as statutory auditors
ofthe Company from the conclusion of 40t Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 45t
Annual General meeting for a period of five consecutive years. As required under Section 142
of the Companies Act,2013, a proposal is put up for approval of members for authorising the
Board of Directors of the Company to fix Auditor’'s remuneration for the year 2024-25 and
thereafter. The members are requested to approve the same.

AUDITORS' REPORT

The Auditors' Report does not contain any qualification. Notes to Accounts and Auditors
remarksin their report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

Explanation Or Comments By The Board On Every Qualification Or Adverse Remark By
Auditor’s In Audit Report

The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification. Notes to Accounts and Auditors
remarksintheirreportare self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

Details of Fraud Reported By Auditor

The Statutory Auditors have not reported any instances of frauds committed in the Company
by its Officers or Employees to the Board of Directors under section 143(12) of the Companies
Act, 2013 and therefore no detail isrequired to be disclosed under the Companies Act 2013.

Secretarial Audit Report

In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made there under, M/s Mritunjay Shekhar &
Associates, Practicing Company Secretary has been appointed Secretarial Auditors of the
Company. The report ofthe Secretarial Auditors is enclosed as Annexure Il to this report.
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26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

Internal Audit & Controls

The Company has appointed M/s MBR & Company LLP as its Internal Auditors. During the
year, the Company implemented their suggestions and recommendations to improve the
control environment. Their scope of work includes review of processes for safeguarding the
assets of the Company, review of operational efficiency, effectiveness of systems and
processes, and assessing the internal control strengths in all areas. Internal Auditors findings
are discussed with the process owners and suitable corrective actions taken as per the
directions of Audit Committee on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency in operations. The
Audit Committee periodically review internal control system

Risk management policy:

Riskmanagementpolicy is notapplicable to the Company.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

As required pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return in
MGT 9 as a part of this Annual Reportas ANNEXUREIII.

Further the same has been given on the company's website at www.uddhavpropertiesltd.com

Deposits

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review.
There was no deposit outstanding at the beginning of the year.

Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future

No such orders had been passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going
concern status and company's operations in future.

Details in respect of adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the
Financial Statements.

The audit committee periodically reviews internal control system which are designated to
assured thatthe overhead level are reduced to the minimum.

Particulars ofloans, guarantees or investments under section 186

No loans, guarantees and investment has been granted by the Company during the financial
year.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties:

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm'’s length transactions under third proviso thereto shall be disclosed in Form No.
AOC-2as ANNEXUREIV.

Obligation Of Company Under The Sexual Harassment Of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition And Redressal) Act,2013

The provisions relating to constitution of Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 is not
applicable to our Company as the number of employee is below 10 during the year under
review.
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35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

Particulars Of Information Under Insolvency And Bankruptcy Code 2016

The provision of section 134 read with Rule 8(xi) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, is
notapplicable.

Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and
outgo

The Company has nothing to report under this heading as the Company is not presently
involved in manufacturing or processing activities.

Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo
Foreign exchange earnings during the year-Nil
Foreign exchange spentduring the year-Nil

Human Resource

There was no Industrial Relation issues during the year under review.

Maintenance of Cost Records under Sub Section (1) of Section 148 ofthe Companies

Act, 2013 as Specified by Central Government

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Sub
Section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for any of the products/services of the
Company.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

The Board of Directors pursuant to clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013, state that—

(a) inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the
profitandloss of the company for that period;

(c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) thedirectorshad prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) thedirectors, in the case of a listed company, had laid down internal financial controls to
be followed by the company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and
were operating effectively.

(f) thedirectors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Transfer of Amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund

The Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years.
Therefore there were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education
and Protection Fund (IEPF).

Compliance with Secretarial Standards

The Company is fully compliant with the applicable Secretarial Standards (SS) viz, SS-1 & SS-2
onmeetings of the Board of Directors and General Meetings respectively.
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42. Code Of Conduct

The Board of Directors has approved a Code of Conduct which is applicable to the Members of
the Board and all employees. The Code has been posted on the Company's website
www.uddhavpropertiesltd.com.

43. Prevention OfInsider Trading

The Company has in place a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading and a Code of
Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information in
accordance with SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.

The Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading lays down guidelines advising the
management, staff and other connected persons, on procedures to be followed and
disclosures to be made by them while dealing with the shares of UDDHAV PROPERTIES
LIMITED, and cautioning them of the consequences of violations. The Company Secretary has
been appointed as the Compliance Officer.

44. Acknowledgements

The Directors would like to express their appreciation for the continued confidence reposed
in them by the shareholders of the Company and look forward to their continued support.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Uddhav Properties Limited

(G.S. Poddar) (Mohan Singh Chundawat )
Director & CFO Managing Director
Place: New Delhi DIN: 00917730 DIN: 01911926

Date: 12.08.2025




UDDHAV PROPERTIES LTD

Annexure -1

Statement of Particulars of emplovees pursuant to the Companies (Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

Sl Name Designati | Remuneration Qualification | Experienc | Agein Date of Last
No. on/ Received [Rs.] einyears | years commencement of employment
Nature of employment held
Duties
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

1 | Ms.Shilpa | CS | 120000 | Company | 04 | 34 |11.03.2024

Secretary

Notes;

Appointment is non-contractual
Remuneration as shown above comprises of Salary, Leave Salary, Bonus, Gratuity where paid,
Leave Travel Assistance, Medical Benefit, House Rent Allowance, Perquisites and Company'’s

Contribution to Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund. Remuneration on Cash basis

None of the above employee is related to any Director of the Company.
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Form No. MR-3 ANNEXURE-II

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31"MARCH,2025
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] and [Pursuant to Regulation 24A of
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and  Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015]

The Members,

UDDHAV PROPERTIES LIMITED
L70101DL1982PLC014024

19, COMMUINTY CENTRE, FIRST FLOOR,
EAST OF KAILASH, NEW DELHI-110065.

[ have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practice by M/s. Uddhav Properties Limited
(CIN: L70101DL1982PLC014024), (hereinafter called the company) the Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon I reportthat:

a. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the company.
My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

b. I have followed the Audit Practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in the secretarial records. I believe
thatthe process and practices, [ followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

¢. [ have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of
accounts of the Company.

d. Wherever required, I have obtained the management representation about the compliance of
law, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

e. The Compliance of the provisions of the corporate and other applicable laws, rules and
regulations, standards is the responsibility of the management. My examination was limited to
verification of procedures on test basis.

f.  TheSecretarial Audit Reportisneitheranassurance as to future viability of the company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
company.

Based on my verification of the M/s Uddhav Properties Limitedbooks,papers, minute books, forms
and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided
by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period
covering for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025, complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined all the documents and books, papers, minutes’ books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by M/sUddhav PropertiesLimited(“the Company”) for the Financial
Yearended on 31.03.2025 according to the provisions of:

(I) TheCompanies Act,2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the rules made there under
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(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Byelaws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange ManagementAct, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings;(Not Applicable to the Company during the Review Period);

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act') to the extentapplicable to the Company:

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2018 (Not Applicable as the Company has not issued
any new shares during the review period as disclosed by the management of the
company);

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based
Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable during
thereview period);

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing
of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021; (Not applicable as the Company
hasnotissued any listed debt securities during the review period);

(f) TheSecurities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Actand dealing with client

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2021; (NotApplicable to the Company during the review period);

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations,
2018 (Not Applicable as the company has not bought back / proposed to buy-
back any securities of the company during the review period);

(i) The company was not required to comply with the requirements under the Equity
Listing Agreements and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

(i) TheMemorandum and Articles of Association.
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
[) Secretarial Standardsissued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchange, and
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

I have not examined compliance by the Company with applicable financial figures and laws,
including direct and indirect tax laws, since the same have been subject to review by statutory
financial auditand other designated professionals.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above subject to the following observation:
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[furtherreportthat:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted. The changes in the composition of the
Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance
with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notices were given to all directors to schedule the Board / Committee Meetings, agenda
and detailed notes on agenda items were sent generally at least seven days in advance, or in
compliance with shorter notice provisions of the Act, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation atthe meeting.

All the decisions of the Board and committees thereof were carried out with requisite majority.

As informed by the Management, the Company has obtained all necessary approvals under the
various provisions of the Act; and there was no prosecution initiated and no fines or penalties were
imposed during the period under review under the Act and Rules and Regulations and Guidelines
framed under these Acts against / on the Company, its Directors and Officers.

[ further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines:-

As informed, the Company has responded appropriately to notices received from various
statutory / regulatory authorities including initiating actions for corrective measures, wherever
found necessary.

For Mritunjay Shekhar & Associates
Company Secretaries

Date:- 18-07-2025
Place: New Delhi

Mritunjay Chandra Shekhar)
FCS12594

COP 20871

UDIN: F012594G000809346
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Annexure III

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2025
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.

. L. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

1.| CIN L70101DL1982PLC014024
2.| Registration Date 14/07/1982
3.| Name of the Company | UDDHAV PROPERTIES LIMITED
4.| Category/Sub- Company limited by shares
category of the Indian Non-Govt. Company
Company
5.| Address of the 19, Community Centre, First Floor, East of Kailash, New

Registered office &
contact details

Delhi-110065

6.| Whether listed Listed Company
company
7.1 Name, Address & Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd.

contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer
Agent, if any.

D-153-A, Okhla Indl. Area, Ph-I,
New Delhi-110020
PH.:011-26812682

II. IL PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities
contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

S. No. | Name and Description of NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the
main products / services Product/service | company

1 Interest Income NIL 100.00

2

3

III. Particular of holding/ Subsidiary/ Associate Company: NIL
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
Category-wise Shareholding

Category of No. of Shares held at the beginning of the No. of Shares held at the end of the year[As %
Shareholders year[As on 01-April-2024] on 31-March-2025] Chang
Demat Physical | Total % of Demat Physica | Total % of d °
uring
Total 1 Total the
Shares Shares
year

A. Promoters

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ 298560 - 298560 | 21.17 | 298560 -| 298560 | 21.17

HUF Nil

b) Central
Govt.

c) State
Govt.(s)

d) Bodies 711800 711800 | 50.48 | 711800 711800 | 50.48
Corp. Nil

e) Banks / FI

f) Any other

Total 1010360 1010360 71.66 | 1010360 1010360 71.66
shareholding

of Promoter

(A) Nil

B. Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual

Funds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central Govt

d) State
Govt(s)

e) Venture

Capital Funds

f) Insurance

Companies

g) Flls
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h) Foreign
Venture

Capital Funds

i) Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(1):-

2. Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies
Corp.

i) Indian

ii) Overseas

b) Individuals

i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital up to
Rs. 1 lakh 0 48140 48140 3.41 0 48140 | 48140 3.41 Nil

ii) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs 1

lakh 350000 | 1500 351500 2493 | 350000 | 1500 351500 | 24.93 | Nil

c) Others
(HUF)

Non Resident
Indians

Overseas
Corporate
Bodies

Foreign
Nationals

Clearing
Members

Trusts

Foreign Bodies
-DR

Sub-total
(B)(2):- 350000 49640 399640 | 28.34 | 350000 49640 399640 28.34 | Nil

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+ 350000 | 49640 350000 | 49640
(B)(2) 399640 | 28.34 399640 28.34 | Nil

C. Shares held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total 100.00
(A+B+C) 1360360 | 49640 1410000 1360360 | 49640 | 1410000 | 100.00 | Nil
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B) Shareholding of Promoter-

SN | Shareholder’s | Shareholding at the beginning of the Shareholding at the end of the year %
Name year (01.04.2024) (31.03.2025) change
No. of % of total | %of Shares | No.of Shares | % oftotal | %of }sr}llare
Shares Shares of | Pledged / Shares of | Shares holding
the encumbere the Pledged / during
company | d to total company | encumber the
shares ed to total
shares year

1 Uddhav - 0.00
Poddar 206850 14.67 206850 14.67 -

2 Bhumika - 0.00
Poddar 26000 1.84 26000 1.84 -

3 Vedant - 0.00
Poddar 37710 2.67 37710 2.67 -

4 Shiven 0.00
Poddar 28000 1.99 - 28000 1.99 -

5 Kaushalya - 0.00
Logistics
Ltd. 500000 35.46 500000 35.46 -

6 Bhumika - 0.00
Realty Pvt.
Ltd. 200000 14.18 200000 14.18 -

7 Anubhav 0.00
Minerals
Pvt. Ltd. 11800 0.84 - 11800 0.84 -

1010360 71.66 1010360 71.66

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

SN | Particulars Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the | shares shares of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 1010360 | 71.66 1010360 | 71.66

Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g. allotment /transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year 1010360 | 71.66 1010360 | 71.66
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D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

SN | For Each of the Top 10 Shareholding at the Cumulative
Shareholders beginning Shareholding during
of the year the
Year
No. of % of No. of % of
shares total shares total
shares of shares
the of the
company company
At the beginning of the year 381750 27.07 381750 27.07
Changes made during the year due to
transfer
At the end of the year 381750 27.07 381750 27.07

E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

SN | Shareholding of each Directors and each | Shareholding at the Cumulative
Key Managerial Personnel beginning Shareholding during
of the year the year
(Uddhav Poddar) No. of % of total | No. of % of total
shares shares of | shares shares of
the the
company company
At the beginning of the year 206850 | 14.67 206850 | 14.67

Date wise Increase / Decrease in - -
Promoters Shareholding during the year
specifying the reasons for increase
/decrease (e.g. allotment / transfer /
bonus/ sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year 206850 | 14.67 206850 | 14.67

F) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but

not due for payment: NIL

XI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL -
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: NIL
B. Remuneration to other directors: NIL
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C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN

MD/MANAGER/WTD
SN | Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
CEO CS CFO Total

1 Gross salary NIL 120000 NIL 120000
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in NIL 120000 NIL 120000
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income- NIL NIL NIL NIL
tax Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section NIL NIL NIL NIL
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961

2 Stock Option NIL NIL NIL NIL

3 Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL NIL

4 Commission NIL NIL NIL NIL
- as % of profit NIL NIL NIL NIL
others, specify... NIL NIL NIL NIL

5 Others, please specify NIL NIL NIL NIL
Total NIL 120000 NIL 120000

XII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:NIL
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Annexure - IV

FORM NO. AOC -2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NIL
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL
) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NIL
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or NIL
transaction including the value, if any
e) Date of approval by the Board NIL
f) Amount paid as advances, if any NIL

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis.

SL. No. Particulars Details
a) Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship Kaushalya Logistics Pvt. Ltd.
b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction Rent agreement
c) Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction 01.04.2024 to 31.03.2025
d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or | Rent agreement for Rs.
transaction including the value, if any 24000/- p.a. + GST
e) Justification for entering into such contracts or
arrangements or transactions’
f) Date of approval by the Board 21.05.2024
g) Amount paid as advances, if any NA
h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in | NA
General meeting as required under first proviso to
section 188

G.S. Poddar Mohan Singh Chundawat
Director & CFO Managing Director
DIN:00917730 DIN:01911926
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Annexure- V

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Future outlook
The Company wants to explore new avenues of business for the Company

Human Resource Industrial Relationship
Industrial relation during the year under review were cordial and peaceful.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The audit committee periodically review internal control systems which are designated to
assure the overhead level are reduced to the minimum.




UDDHAV PROPERTIES LTD

Corporate Governance Report for the year ended on 315t March 2025

1 Company’s Philosophy:

The Company’s Philosophy on Code of Corporate Governance is to maintain highest standards
of compliance, disclosure & transparency.

2 Board of Directors:

Category No. of directors
Non-Executive & Independent 2
Directors

Others Non- Independent Director -
Executive Director (CFO & Managing Director) 2
Total 4

As required under Section 149(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, & SEBI (Listing Obligations
& Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

3. Board Meetings

During the year Five Board Meetings were convened and held. The details of which are given
below:

Date of Board meeting held | Total no. of strength of | No. of Directors present
Board

21.05.2024 5 5

09.08.2024 5 3

23.09.2024 5 3

06.11.2024 5 3

10.02.2025 5 5

NON EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS' COMPENSATION & DISCLOSURES

The Board has not fixed the sitting fees payable to Non-Executive Directors. The requirement of
obtaining prior approval of shareholders in General Meeting was not required as the sitting fees payable
to Non-Executive Directors was within the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter
referred to as Act).

4. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

(A) Audit Committee: The Audit Committee worked under the Chairmanship of Mrs. Alka
Sabharwal with Shri G. S. Poddar and Shri Yogesh Gajwani as Co-members.

Date of Audit Committee | Total no. of strength of | No. of Members present
meeting held Committee
21.05.2024 3 3
09.08.2024 3 2
06.11.2024 3 2
10.02.2025 3 2
(32)
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The briefterms of reference of the Audit Committee include:

a)
b)
9
d)
e)
f)
g)

Review of the Company's financial reporting process and financial statements.

Review of accounting and financial policies and practices.

Review ofinternal control and internal audit systems.

Discussion with Internal Auditors on any significant findings and follow-up thereon.
Reviewing the Company's financial and risk management policies.

Reviewing the Quarterly and Annual Financial Statements before submission to the Board.
Recommending the appointmentand removal of Statutory Auditors, audit fee and payment
for any other services.

All the Members on the Audit Committee have the requisite qualification for appointment on the
Committee and possess sound knowledge of finance, accounting practices and internal controls.

(B) Stakeholders' Relationship Committee

The composition of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee as at March 31, 2025 and details
of the Members participation at the Meetings of the Committee are as under:

Name of Category Attendance at the Stakeholders
Director Relationship Committee Meetings
held on 12.03.2025
Yogesh Gajwani Non-Executive Independent Director Y
G.S Poddar Executive Director Y

Alka Sabharwal

Non-Executive Independent

& Woman Director Y

The terms of reference of the Committee are:

transfer/transmission of shares/debentures and such other securities as may be issued by
the Company from time to time;

issue of duplicate share certificates for shares/debentures and other securities reported
lost, defaced or destroyed, as per thelaid down procedure;

issue new certificates against subdivision of shares, renewal, split or consolidation of share

certificates / certificates relating to other securities;
issue and allotrightshares / bonus shares pursuant to a Rights Issue / Bonus Issue made by

the Company, subject to such approvals as may be required;

to grant Employee Stock Options pursuant to approved Employees’ Stock Option
Scheme(s), if any, and to allot shares pursuant to options exercised;

to issue and allot debentures, bonds and other securities, subject to such approvals as may
berequired;

to approve and monitor dematerialization of shares / debentures / other securities and all
matters incidental or related thereto;

to authorize the Company Secretary and Head Compliance / other Officers of the Share
Department to attend to matters relating to non-receipt of annual reports, notices, non-
receipt of declared dividend / interest, change of address for correspondence etc. and to
monitoraction taken;

monitoring expeditious redressal of investors / stakeholders grievances;

all other mattersincidental or related to shares, debenture

| 33}
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(C)Nomination & Remuneration Committee:
The composition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee as at March 31, 2025 and
details of the Members participation at the Meetings of the Committee are as under:

Name of Category Attendance at the Nomination &
Director Remuneration Committee
Meetings held on 21.05.2024

Alka Sabharwal Chairperson and Non-Executive Independent Y
Director

G.S Poddar Executive Director Y

Yogesh Gajwani Non-Executive Independent Director Y

Independent Directors' Meeting

During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 18" March,2025, inter alia,
to discuss:

e Evaluation of the performance of Non-independent Directors and the Board of
Directors as a whole.

e Evaluation of the performance of the chairman of the Company, taking into account
the views of the Executive and Non-executive directors.

e Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the
Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and
reasonably perform its duties.

e All the Independent Directors were present at the Meeting.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 & SEBI (Listing Obligation & Disclosure
Requirements),Regulations 2015, the Board has carried out the annual performance
evaluation of its own performance, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the
working of its Audit, Nomination and Remuneration.

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Directors
including the Chairman of the Board, who were evaluated on parameters such as level of
engagement and contribution, independence of judgement safeguarding the interest of the
Company and its minority shareholders etc. The performance evaluation of the Independent
Directors was carried out by the entire Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman
and the Non Independent Directors was carried out by the Independent Directors who also
reviewed the performance of the Secretarial Department. The Directors expressed their
satisfaction with the evaluation process.

Disclosures:

(a) Materially Significant related party transactions

There was no transaction of material nature with any of the related party, which is
in conflict with the interest of the company.

(b) Details of non compliance by the company, penalties, strictures imposed on the
company by the Stock Exchange or SEBI or any authority on any matter related to
capital markets duringlast 3 years.

There was no instance of levy of any penalties during the last three years.




UDDHAV PROPERTIES LTD

Internal Controls

The Company has a formal system of internal control testing which examines both the design
effectiveness and operational effectiveness to ensure reliability of financial and operational
information and all statutory / regulatory compliances. The Company’s business processes are on
Tally and have a strong monitoring and reporting process resulting in financial discipline and

accountability.

CEO & MD / CFO Certification

The CFO have issued certificate pursuant to the provisions of SEBI Listing Obligations certifying
that the financial statements do not contain any untrue statement and these statements represent
a true and fair view of the Company's affairs. The said certificate is annexed and forms part of the

Annual Report.
1 Means of Communication

i. Yearly report sent to each shareholders registered address

ii. In which newspapers quarterly results were normally published

The Impressive Times (English)
Metro Media (Hindi)

iii. Any Website where results or official news are displayed

www, uddhavpropertiesltd.com

No presentation made to institutional investors or to the analysts. Management Discussion &

Analysis are a part of Annual Report.

2.General Shareholder Information

Listing on Stock Exchanges

The Company's shares are listed on the Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd., and the Listing
Fee for the FY 2024-25 has already been paid to the Exchange. The Scrip code is UDDHAV and ISIN
isINE162S01012. Dematerialization facility is available both on NSDL & CDSL.

Market Price Data: The Shares have notbeen traded yet, hence market price datais notavailable.

Pattern of Shareholding as on 31" March, 2025

Particulars No. of |%of No. of |%of
shareholders |Shareholders |shares Shareholding
Resident 7 1.39 1010360 71.66
individuals(promoters)
Resident Individuals & | 497 98.61 399640 28.34
other shareholders
(other than promoters)
Total 504 100 1410000 (100
(35)
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SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM / DIVIDEND AND OTHER RELATED MATTERS

Share transfers
The Company has appointed Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd. as Registrar and Transfer Agent

for looking into the share transfer process and the share certificates are generally returned to the
transferees within a period of fifteen days from the date of receipt of transfer provided the transfer
documentslodged with the Company are complete in all respects.

Permanent Account Number (PAN)
Members who hold shares in physical form are advised that SEBI has made it mandatory that a

copy of the PAN card of the transferee/s, members, surviving joint holders / legal heirs be
furnished to the Company while obtaining the services of transfer, transposition, transmission and
issue of duplicate share certificates.

v.Dividend:
The Board has not proposed any dividend during the year

vi. Pending Investors’ Grievances
Any Member / Investor, whose grievance has not been resolved satisfactorily, may kindly write to

the Director at the Registered Office with a copy of the earlier correspondence.

S. | Nature of Queries/Compliant Pending | Received Redressed | Pending as on
No. as on|during  the | during the | March 31,
April 01, | year year 2025
2024
1 | Transfer/Transmission of | - - - -

Duplicate Share Certificate

2 | Non-receipt of Dividend - - - -

3 | Dematerialisation/Rematerializa | - - - -
tion of Shares

4 | Complaints received from: - - - -
SEBI - - - -
Stock Exchanges/NSDL/CDSL - - - -
ROC/MCA/Others - - - -
Advocates - - - -
Consumer Forum/Court Case - - - -

5 Others - - - -

Grand Total - - - -

vii. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

The Certificate from Practising Company Secretary in this regard is submitted to Metropolitan
Stock Exchange of India Limited is also placed before the Board of Directors.
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Dematerialisation of Shares and Liquidity

The break-up of equity shares held in Physical and Dematerialised form as on March 31, 2025 is

given below:

Particulars No. of Shares | Percentage
Physical Segment | 49640 3.52%
Demat Segment

CDSL 760360 53.93%
NSDL 600000 42.55%
Total 1410000 100.00

General Body Meetings
Particulars of last three Annual general meetings

AGM Year ended 31st
March,

2022

Venue Date Time Special Resolutions

Passed
11:30 a.m. Yes

4Qth 19,Community 27.09.2022
Centre,First
Floor,East of
Kailash,New
Delhi-110065
19,Community
Centre,First
Floor,East of
Kailash,New
Delhi-110065
19,Community
Centre,First
Floor,East of
Kailash,New
Delhi-110065

471st 2023 26.0.9.2023 11:30 am. NO

42nd 2024 23.09.2024 12:30 p.m. No

Extraordinary General Meeting (EGM)
There was no EGM conducted during the year.

Meetings for approval of quarterly and annual financial results were held on the following dates

Quarter Date of Board Meeting
1st Quarter 08.08.2024
2nd Quarter 06.11.2024
3rd Quarter 12.02.2025
4th 29.05.2025
Quarter/Annually
(37)
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E-Voting Facility to members

In compliance with provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
20 of the Companies(Management and Administration)Rules,2014,as substituted by the
Companies (Management and Administration)Amendment, Rules 2015, and Regulation 44
of the SEBI Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015, the
Company is pleased to provide members the facility to exercise their right to vote at
the 434 Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be
transacted through e-Voting Services provided by National Securities Depository
Limited (NSDL), the company has sent assent/dissent forms to the members to
enable those who do not have access to e-Voting facility to cast their vote on the
shareholders resolution to be passed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, by
sending their assent or dissent in writing.

FINANCIAL CALENDAR 2024-25:

AGM - Date, time and venue Tuesday,231d September,2025 at 01:00 PM. at
19,Community Centre, First Floor, East of Kailash,

New Delhi-110065

formations

Financial Year 2024-25

Book Closure Date 17t September,2025 to 23" September, 2025
Dividend Payment Date NA

Listing of Eq. shares on stock exchanges. MSEI

Stock Code UDDHAV

Market Price Data and other related in Not available

Registrar & Transfer Agents

Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd.
D-153A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,
Phase-I, New Delhi-110020

Board Meeting for consideration of Accounts 29.05.2025
for the financial year ended March 31, 2025

and recommendation of dividend

Posting of Annual Reports 29.08.2025
Last date for receipt of Proxy Forms 21.09.2025

Place: New Delhi
Date: 12.08.2025

For and on behalf of the Board

(Mohan Singh Chundawat)
Chairman
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CERTIFICATION BY CFO

The Board of Directors,
Uddhav Properties Ltd.

We have reviewed the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, the cash flow statement and a
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information of the Company
”Uddhav Properties Ltd.” and the Board's report for the year ended March 31,2025 and to the best
of our knowledge and belief:

(a) (i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
factor contain statements that might be misleading;

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are
in compliance with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations.

() There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's Code of
Conduct.

(9 We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of
the Company pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the Auditors and the
Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of
which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take for rectifying these
deficiencies.

(d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:
(i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

(ii) significant changes in accounting policies made during the year and the same have been
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement
therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
Company'sinternal control system over financial reporting.

(e) We further declare that all Board members and senior management personnel have
affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct and Ethics for the year covered by this
report.

(G. S. Poddar)
Chief Financial Officer

Place: New Delhi
Date: 12.08.2025




UDDHAV PROPERTIES LTD

Certificate of Non-Disqualification of Directors

(Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C Clause (10)(i) of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015)

In pursuance of sub clause (i) of clause 10 of Part C of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (SEBI)(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015
(LODR) in respect of UDDHAV PROPERTIES LIMITED (CIN: L70101DL1982PLC014024)
I here by certify that:

On the basis of the written representation/declaration received from the Directors/Company
Secretary and Compliance Officer of the Company and taken on record by the Board of Directors, as
on 31" March, 2025, none of the Directors on the Board of the Company has been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as director of companies by the SEBI/ Ministry of
Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority.

For Mritunjay Shekhar & Associates
Company Secretaries

Mritunjay Chandra Shekhar
(PROPRIETOR)

FCS: 12594

CP:20871

UDIN : FO12594G000988008

Place: New Delhi
Date: 12.08.2025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORTTO THE MEMBERS OF UDDHAV PROPERTIES
LIMITEDREPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31°"MARCH, 2025.

Opinion

A. Wehave audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Uddhav Properties Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit
and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and
the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the material
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the
Financial Statements”).

B. Inouropinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”)in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2025, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

2. BasisforOpinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India(ICAI) together with the
independentrequirements thatare relevant to ouraudit ofthe financial statementsunderthe
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Financial Statements.

3. KeyAuditMatters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the Financial Statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the Financial Statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
determined that there are no matter which is required to be described as key audit matter to be
communicated in our report

4. Information Otherthanthe Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

A. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information.
The other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion
and Analysis, Board's Reportincluding Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility
Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the
Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion on the Financial
Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon
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B. In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of
our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is no material misstatement of this other information, we
arerequired to report that fact. We have nothing to reportin this regard.

5. Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

A. The Company's Board of Directorsis responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Actwith respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows ofthe Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements thatgive atrue and fair viewand are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

B. In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company'sability to continue asagoing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
doso.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

6. Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

A. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

B. As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughoutthe audit. We also:

[) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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ii) Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

iii) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
Financial Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’'s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue asagoing concern.

v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

C. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit
work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the Financial Statements.

D. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significantdeficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

E. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence,and where applicable, related safeguards.

F. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the publicinterest benefits of such communication.
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Il. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

A.We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

B.In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as itappears from our examination of those books.

C. TheBalance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are
in agreement with the relevant books of account.

D. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2015, as
amended.

E. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2025 from being appointed as adirectorin terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

F.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reportin
“Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

G. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
no remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year

H. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion
and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The Company does not have pending litigations which would impact on its financial
position.

i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

iv) a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall:

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Company or

provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.
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(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no
funds have been received by the Company from any persons or entities, including
foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Company shall:

directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or on behalf of the Funding Party
or

provide any guarantee, security or the like from or on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to my/our notice that has caused me/us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)of Rule 11(e), as
provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

(d)  Thecompany has notdeclared or paid any dividend during the year.

(e) Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used
accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended
March 31, 2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the
same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
software. Further, during our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail
feature being tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the Company
as per the statutory requirements for record retention.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

PLACE : NEW DELHI FOR K.N. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY

DATE : 29", MAY, 2025 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 304153E

(B.R. GOYAL)
PARTNER

M.NO. 12172

UDIN: 25012172BMIGVK4155




K.N GUTGUTIA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS UDDHAV PROPERTIES LTD

ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF UDDHAV PROPERTIES LIMITED

(Referred to in paragraph (Il 1F) under '‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' of our report of even
date)

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS UNDER CLAUSE (I) OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF
SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIESACT, 2013 (“THEACT”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of UDDHAV
PROPERTIES LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’'s management and Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control with reference to the financial
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘'ICAI").
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act,2013.

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to the financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements
included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system with reference to
the financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements

A company's internal financial control with reference to the financial statements is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control with reference to the financial
statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial
statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to the financial
statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system with
reference to the financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to the
financial statements were operating effectively as of March 31, 2025, based on the internal
financial controls with reference to the financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

PLACE : NEW DELHI FOR K.N. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY

DATE : 29", MAY, 2025 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 304153E

(B.R. GOYAL)

PARTNER

M.NO. 12172

UDIN: 25012172BMIGVK4155




K.N GUTGUTIA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS UDDHAV PROPERTIES LTD

ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph Il point 2 under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
section of our report to the members of Uddhav Properties Limited of even date)

[) (a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including ntitative
details and situation of its Property, Plantand Equipment.

B. Asthe Company does not hold any intangible assets, reporting under clause 3(i) of the
Orderis notapplicable.

(b) Asexplained to us, physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment has been carried
outby the Company and no discrepancy was noticed on such verification. In our opinion the
frequency of verification is reasonable, having regard to the size of the Company and nature
of its business.

(c) There is no immovable property in the books of accounts hence paragraph 3 (i)(c ) of the
Orderisnotapplicable to Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property,
Plantand Equipmentduring the year.

(e) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or pending against the
Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property
Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder

ii) a) There is no inventory held by the company, hence, paragraph 3 (ii) of the Order is not
applicable to Company.

b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 500 lakhs, in
aggregate, at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions based
on security of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not
applicable.

iiiJa) The Company has not made investment and not granted loan/ advances in the nature of
loans or stood guarantee or provide securities to any parties during the year.

b) Based on our examination of the books of accounts and other records of the Company and
based on the information and explanation provided by the management, the investment
made and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of
loans are not prima facie prejudicial to the Company's interest. The Company has not
provided guarantees or security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties and hence not commented upon.

c) The Company has granted loans which are payable on demand. Having regard to the fact that
the loans given are repayable on demand, in our opinion, the repayments of principal
amounts and receipts of interestare regular. (Refer reporting under clause (iii) (f) below).

d) According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed, in respect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount
outstandingas atthe balance sheet date.
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e) According to information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures
performed No loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the
year, has been renewed or extended.

f) The Company has granted Loans which are repayable on demand, details of

Which are given below: (Rupees in Lakhs)
Particulars All Parties Others Related Parties
Aggregate of loans 25.70 - 25.70

- Repayable on
demand (A)
Total (A) 25.70 - 25.70
Percentage of loans in 100%
nature of loans to total
loans

iv) The Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 inrespect of loans granted and investments made, as applicable. the Company has not
provided any guarantee or securities that are covered under the provisions of sections 185
and 186 ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

v)  The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
from the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Orderisnotapplicable.

vi) The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under Sub
Section (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for any of the products/services of the
Company

vii) (a) According to the records examined by us ,during the year, no deduction were made
towards Provident Fund and Employee's State Insurance. The Company was regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities income tax, Goods & Service Tax (GST), cess
and other statutory dues wherever applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed arrears of
statutory dues were outstanding as on the last date of the financial year for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the records of the Company, there was no dues in respect of income tax,
Goods & Service Tax (GST), cess and other statutory duties which have not been
deposited on account of disputes.

viii) Based on our audit procedures and according to the information given the management,
the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as
income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as
income during the year.

ix) (a) In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other
borrowings orin the paymentof interest thereon to any lender during the year.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a willful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or governmentauthority.
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(c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no unutilised term
loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is
notapplicable.

(d) Accordingto the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the balance sheet of the company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have
been used for long-term purposes by the company.

(e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company does
nothave subsidiaries or associate or jointventure, and hence reporting on clause (ix)(e) of
the paragraph 3 of the Orderisnotapplicable

(f) The company has not raised any loans by way of pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,
joint venture or associate companies during the year and hence reporting on clause (ix)(f) of
the paragraph 3 of the Order is notapplicable

x) (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments). Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Orderis notapplicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
ofthe records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly,
clause 3(x)(b) of the Orderisnotapplicable.

xi) (a) Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according  to the
information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or on the = Company has
beennoticed or reported during the course of the audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of
Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13
of Companies (Auditand Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) Asrepresented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints received by
the Company during the year and upto the date of report.

xii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
nota Nidhi Company and hence paragraph 3 (xii) of the Orderis not applicable to the Company.

xiii)  As explained to us and as per the records of the company, in our opinion the transactions with
the related parties are in Compliance with Section 177 and Section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by the
applicable Ind AS.

xiv) (a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our
opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of
its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period
under audit.

XV) On the basis of records made available to us and according to information and explanations
given to us and based on the examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not
entered into non-cash transactions with the directors or persons connected with him covered

1 50 }
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within the meaning of section 192 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the order is not
applicable.

xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Orderis notapplicable.

(b) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(c) TheCompanyisnota Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by
the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Orderis notapplicable.

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us by the management, the Group
does not have any Core Investment Company (CIC) as part of the Group as per the definition
of Group contained in the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 and
hence thereporting under clause (xvi)(d) ofthe Orderis notapplicable.

xvii) The Company has not incurred any cash losses during the financial year and in the immediately
preceding financial year.

xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly this
clauseisnotapplicable / paragraph 3(xviii) of the Orderis notapplicable.

xix) Onthe basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of
the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
isnotan assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will getdischarged by the Company as and when they fall due.

Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a)
and 3(xx)(b) ofthe Order are not applicable.

PLACE : NEW DELHI FOR K.N. GUTGUTIA & COMPANY

DATE : 29", MAY, 2025 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 304153E

(B.R. GOYAL)

PARTNER

M.NO. 12172

UDIN: 25012172BMIGVK4155




UDDHAV PROPERTIES LTD

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2025

Rs in Lakhs
Particulars Note No. As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024
ASSETS
(1) Non-current Assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2 0.04 0.04
(b) Capital Work-in-progress
(c) Investment Property
(d) Other intangible Assets
(e) Intangible Assets under Development
(b ) Financial Assets
- Investments 3 122.55 122.55
(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) - -
(d) Other Non-current Assets - -
Total Non-Current Asset: 122.59 122.59
(2) Current Assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Financial Assets
- Trade Receivables - -
- Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 0.92 1.41
- Other Bank Balances 5 - -
- Loans 6 25.70 24.12
- Other Financial Assets 7 - -
(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 0.23 0.30
(d) Other current Assets 8 0.03 0.03
Total Current Asset 26.88 25.86
TOTAL ASSETS 149.48 148.45
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
(a) Equity Share Capital 9 141.00 141.00
(b) Other Equity 9A (12.96) (13.54)
Total Equity 128.04 127.46
LIABILITIES
(1) Non-current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
- Borrowings 10 10.00 10.00
(b) Provisions
Total Non-Current Liabilities 10.00 10.00
(2) Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
- Borrowings 10
- Trade Payables 11 11.25 10.83
- Other Financial Liabilities 12 0.15 0.10
(b) Other current Liabilities 0.04 0.06
(c) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) 13 -
(d) Provisions 14
Total Current Liabilities 11.44 10.99
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 149.48 148.45

Company Overview, Basis of preparation and Material

Accounting Policies.

1

The accompanying notes ( 1 - 32 ) form an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date
For KN Gutgutia & Company
Chartered Accountants

FRN 304153E

(B.R.Goyal)
Partner
M.NO 12172

PLACE: NEW DELHI
DATE: 29.05.2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Uddhav Poddar ) (Mohan Singh Chundawat )
Director Managing Director
DIN : 00886181 DIN: 01911926
(G.S. Poddar) (Shilpa)
CFO Company Secretary

ACS- M.NO. 69488




UDDHAV PROPERTIES LTD

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

Rs. In Lakhs
. Year ended Year ended
Particulars Note No. March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
i Revenue from Operations 15 - -
il Other income 16 5.91 7.13
lll. Total Income (I+l) 5.91 713
IV. Expenses :
Cost of Materials consumed
Excise Duty on Sales
Purchase of Stock -in -Trade
Employee benefits expense 17 1.20 1.20
Finance costs 18 - -
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Other Expenses 19 3.92 4.03
Total Expenses 5.12 5.23
V. Profit/ (Loss) before Exceptional Iltems and Tax (lll-1V) 0.79 1.90
Vi. Exceptional items - -
VII. Profit/(Loss) before Tax (V+VI) 0.79 1.90
Viii. Tax Expense :
(1) Current Tax 0.20 0.49
(2) Deferred Tax Charged / (Credit) - -
IX. Profit / (Loss) for the Year (VII-VIIl) 0.59 1.41
X. Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss:
- Re-measurement Losses on Defined Benefit Plans - -
- income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss - -
Total Other Comprehensive Income - -
XI._Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (IX+X) 0.59 1.41
XIl._Earnings per Equity Share
Basic and Diluted (in Rs.) 0.04 0.10
Company Overview, Basis of preparation and Material Accounting Policies. 1
The accompanying notes ( 1 - 32 ) form an integral part of the financial statements.
For K N Gutgutia & Company For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN 304153E
(Uddhav Poddar) (Mohan Singh Chundawat)
(B.R.Goyal ) Director Managing Director
Partner DIN :00886181 DIN: 01911926
M.NO 12172
(G.S. Poddar)
CFO
(Shilpa)
PLACE: NEW DELHI Company Secretary
DATE: 29.05.2025 ACS- M.NO. 69488




UDDHAV PROPERTIES LTD

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

(Rs. In Lakhs)

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

A. Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 0.79 1.90
Adjustments for :

Depreciation

(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, plant and equipments

Interest expenses - -

Interest income (5.91) (7.13)

Dividend income

Provision for gratuity

Increase in fair value of Investments

(5.91) (7.13)
Operating profit before working capital changes (5.12) (5.23)
Changes in working capital:
Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating assets:

Inventories - -

Other current financial Assets - -

Trade receivables - -

Other current assets - -

Loans (current & non -current) (1.58) 107.41

Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating liabilities:

Trade payables 0.42 0.29

Other current financial liabilities 0.05 (0.09)

Other current liabilities (0.02) 0.04

Current provisions - -

Non-current provisions - -

(1.13) 107.65

Cash generated from operations (6.25) 102.42
Income tax paid (0.14) (0.14) (0.99) (0.99)
Net cash flow (used) / from operating activities (A) (6.40) 101.43
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Capital expenditure on fixed assets
Purchase of Investments - (107.99)
Interest income on Loans 5.91 7.13
Dividend income -
Movement in bank balances not considered as cash and cash equivalents - -
Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B) 5.91 (100.86)
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from long-term borrowings
Proceeds from Short-term borrowings - -
Interest expenses - -
Net cash flow from / (used in) financing activities (C) - -
Net increase / (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (0.49) 0.57
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 1.41 0.84
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 0.93 1.41

The accompanying notes ( 1 - 32 ) form an integral part of the financial statements.
In terms of our report of even date.

For KN Gutgutia & Company
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 304153E

(B.R.Goyal )
PARTNER
M.NO 12172

Place : NEW DELHI
Date : 29.05.2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Uddhav Poddar) (Mohan Singh Chundawat)
Director Managing Director
DIN :00886181 DIN:01911926
(G.S. Poddar) .
Shil
CFO (Shilpe)

Company Secretary
ACS- MLNO. 69488




UDDHAV PROPERTIES LTD

Statement of Changes in EQUIty (SOCE) for the year ended 31st March, 2025
A. Equity Share capital

Balance as at 1st|Change during the| Balance as at | Change during [Balance as at 31st

Particulars April 2023 year 2023-2024 31st March 2024 | the year 2024- March 2025
2025
ISSUED,SUBSCRIBED AND FULLY PAID UP
Equity Shares 14,10,000 of Rs. 10/- each fully paid
up 141.00 - 141.00 - 141.00
Total 141.00 - 141.00 - 141.00
B. Other Equity
Reserve and Surplus Total Other

General Reserve | Retained Earnings Equity
Particulars
As at 31st March, 2023 (14.95) (14.95)
Profit for the year - 1.41 1.41
As at 31st March, 2024 - (13.54) (13.54)
Profit for the year 0.59 0.59
As at 31st March, 2025 - (12.96) (12.96)
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For K N Gutgutia & Company
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN 304153E

(Uddhav Poddar) (Mohan Singh Chundawat )
Director Managing Director
(B.R.Goyal ) DIN: 00886181 DIN: 01911926
Partner
M.NO 12172
(G.S. Poddar)
CFO (Shilpa)

PLACE: NEW DELHI Company Secretary
DATE: 29.05.2025 ACS-M.NO. 694388




UDDHAV PROPERTIES LTD

Rs in Lakhs
NOTE - 2 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Freehold| Buildingg Plant and |Mobile GafFurniture’  Office Vehicles Total
Land Equipmenty Tankers| s and |Equipments
Particulars with Fixtures
Vehicles
Gross Block as at April 1, 2023 - - - - 0.30 0.50 - 0.80
Additions - - - - - - -
Disposals - - - - - - -
As at March 31, 2024 - - - - 0.30 0.50 - 0.80
Additions - - - - - - 0.00
Disposals - - - - - - 0.00
As at March 31, 2025 - - . - 0.30 0.50 - 0.80
Accumulated Depreciation as at April 1, 2023 - - - - 0.29 0.48 0.76
Charge for the Year - 0.00
Disposals - - - - - - 0.00
As at March 31, 2024 - - - - 0.29 0.48 - 0.76
Charge for the Year - 0.00
Disposals - - - - - - -
As at March 31, 2025 - - - - 0.29 0.48 - 0.76
Net Carrying Amount
As at March 31, 2024 _ R _ R 0.02 0.03 _ 0.04
As at March 31, 2025 - - - - 0.02 0.03 - 0.04
(Rs. in Lakhs)
As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024
Numbers Amount Numbers Amount
NOTE - 3 INVESTMENTS [NON-CURRENT (Other than Trade )]
Investment in Equity Shares:
Rajasthan petro Synthetics Ltd.(Quoted) 13.67 13,30,600 13.67
Anubhav Minerals Pvt. Ltd.(Non-Quoted) 0.14 1,403 0.14
Bhumika Projects Ltd 0.75 7,500 0.75
Bhumika Enterprises Pvt. Ltd. 107.99 6,521 107.99
Aggregate amount of quoted investments 122.55 122.55
Market Value of quoted investments 59.20 41.91
NOTE -4 | CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS As at As at 31.03.2024
31.03.2025
Cash in hand 0.01 0.01
Balance with Banks: -
In Current Accounts 0.91 1.40
0.92 1.41
NOTE -5 | OTHER BANK BALANCES As at As at 31.03.2024
31.03.2025
Deposit with remaining maturity for less than 12 months but more than 3 months - -
NOTE -6 |[LOANS [CURRENT] As at As at 31.03.2024
31.03.2025
Unsecured, Considered Good :
Others 25.70 24.12
25.70 24.12
(=~ )
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UDDHAV PROPERTIES LTD

(Rs. In Lakhs)
As at 31.03.2025 | As at 31.03.2024

NOTE -7 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS [CURRENT]
Unsecured, Considered Good :
Advances recoverable from related parties - -

Interest accrued but not due - -

NOTE - 8 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS As at 31.03.2025 |As at 31.03.2024
Balances with Government Authorities - -
Prepaid Expenses 0.03 0.03
Others -
0.03 0.03
Non-Current Current
As at As at As at As at
31.03.2025| 31.03.2024 31.03.2025| 31.03.2024
NOTE - 10 BORROWINGS [NON-CURRENT]
Bank OD -
Unsecured Loan 10.00 - 10.00 10.00
10.00 - 10.00 10.00
=)




UDDHAV PROPERTIES LTD

(Rs. in lakhs)

NOTE-9 |
I.  EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024

a. Authorised:
Equity Shares - 33,60,000 of Rs.10/- each with voting rights 336.00 336.00

336.00 336.00

b. Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up:
Equity Shares - 14,10,000 of Rs.10/- with voting rights
Balance at the beginning of the year 141.00 141.00
changes in Equity Share capital during the year - -

Balance at the end of the reporting year 141.00 141.00
c. Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding:

Shares outstanding as at the beginning of the year 14,10,000 14,10,000

changes during the year - -

Shares outstanding as at the end of the year 14,10,000 14,10,000

d. Details of each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:
As on 31.03.2025 As on 31.03.2024
Name of Shareholder No. of shares held % held| No. of shares % held
held
Uddhav Poddar 2,06,850 14.67 2,06,850 14.67
Bhumika Realty Pvt. Ltd. 2,00,000 14.18 2,00,000 14.18
Kaushalya Logistics Ltd. 5,00,000 35.46 5,00,000 35.46
Kanishka Jain 1,00,000 7.09 1,00,000 7.09
NOTE - 9A
OTHER EQUITY Reserve and Surplus
Retained Earnings General Reserve
As at 31st March, 2023 (14.95)
Profit for the year 1.41
As at 31st March, 2024 (13.54)
Profit for the year 0.59 -
As at 31st March, 2025 (12.96) -
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(Rs. In Lakhs)

As at 31.03.2025

As at 31.03.2024

NOTE - 11 Trade Payables

Payable to Micro and Small Enterprises
Payable to Others

NOTE - 12

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES [CURRENT]

Other payables

11.25 10.83
11.25 10.83
As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024
0.15 0.10
0.15 0.10

NOTE - 13

CURRENT TAX ASSETS / (LIABILITIES) (NET)

As at 31.03.2025

As at 31.03.2024

(Current Tax Assets) / Liabilities (Net)

0.23

0.3

0.23

0.3

NOTE - 14 [PROVISIONS [CURRENT]

As at 31.03.2025

As at 31.03.2024

Provision for Employee Benefits

As at 31.03.2025

As at 31.03.2024

NOTE - 15 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Sale of:

NOTE - 16 OTHER INCOME As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024

Interest Income 5.91 713

Profit on sale of Shares - -
5.91 713

Rs in Lakhs
NOTE - 17 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE Year ended March Year ended

Salaries and Wages
contribution to Provident and other Funds
Employees' Welfare and other Benefits

31, 2025 March 31, 2024
1.20 1.20
Total 1.20 1.20

NOTE - 18 FINANCE COSTS

Interest Expenses

31, 2025

Year ended March

Year ended
March 31, 2024
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Rs in Lakhs

Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025| March 31, 2024

NOTE - 19 OTHER EXPENSES
Lease Rent 0.28 0.28
Auditors Remuneration 0.05 0.05
Legal, professional and consultancy charges 0.96 1.25
Rates and Taxes 0.92 0.92
Other Expenses 1.71 1.53
3.92 4.03
NOTE - 20 Auditors Remuneration Rs in Lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

a) Statutory Audit fee 0.05 0.06

b) TaxAudit Fee - -

d) Reimbursement of Expenses and Service Tax /GST - -
0.05 0.06

NOTE - 21 DISCLOSURE AS PER MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES DEVELOPMENT (MSMED) ACT, 2006

The amount due to units covered under "The Micro, Small & Medium enterprises Development Act,2006' is Rs. NIL
(Previous Year Rs. NIL)

NOTE - 22 DIVIDEND
Board of Directors have not proposed any Dividend for the Financial Year 2024-25 & previous year 2023-24

NOTE - 23 EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS) Rs in Lakhs

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

a) Profit for the year attributable to Equity 0.59 1.41

Shareholders

b) Weighted average number of Equity Shares 14,10,000 14,10,000

for Basic and Diluted EPS
c) Earnings per share
- Basic 0.04 0.10
- Diluted 0.04 0.10

NOTE - 24 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (to the extent not provided for in Financial Statement)

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2025 2024

Other contingent liabilities
Claims against the company not acknowledged as debt - -
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Annexure to Note No 25

RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

As per Ind AS -24 the disclosures of transactions with the related parties are given below:-

(i) List of related parties and their relationships:

S.No Name of the Related Party Relationship
1 |Gauri Shankar Poddar
2 |Uddhav Poddar
3 [Mohan Singh Chandawat
3 |Alka Sabha.rwal. Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) & Relatives
4 |Yogesh Gajwani
5 |Shilpa
5 |Vijay Laxmi Poddar (wife of Shri G.S. Poddar)
6 [Bhumika Enterprises Private Limited Enterprises over which KMP are able to exercise significant
7 |Kaushalya Logistics Limited influence
8  [Bhumika Projects Limited

(i) Nature of Transaction

Enterprises over which
SNo|  Summary of Related Party | Key Managerial Personnel | Key Managerial Personnel Total

) Transaction & Relatives are able to exercise

significant influence

FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24 | FY 2024-25 | FY 2023-24 | FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24
1 |Purchase - - - - - -
2 [Loans Outstanding - - 25,70,600 24,111,733 25,70,600 24,11,733
3 |Investment made - - - 1,07,98,776 - 1,07,98,776
4 |Loan Received back - - - 1,07,40,965 - 1,07,40,965
5 |Interest earned - - 2,88,963 7,12,523 2,88,963 7,12,523
6 |Rent paid - - 28,320 28,320 28,320 28,320
)
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Notes to financial statements

NOTE - 26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The company’s activities are exposed primarily to financial risks from its operations. The key
financial risks include market risk (including foreign currency risk, interest rate risk and
commodity price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The company's overall risk management
policy seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on company's financial performance.

1 Market Risk: Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises mainly
three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk such as commodity price
risk.

(a) Foreign Currency Risk: Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows
of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. The company is not
having foreign currency trade payables and receivables and is therefore, not exposed to foreign
exchange risk.

(b) Interest Rate Risk: Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a
financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. Any changes in
the interest rates environment may impact future rates of borrowing. The company mitigates this
risk by regularly assessing the market scenario, interest rate negotiations with the lenders for
ensuring the cost effective method of financing.

( ¢) Commodity Price Risk: The company is affected by the price volatility of certain commodities.
its operating activities require the purchase of liquid industrial Gases. For commodity price risk,
the company has an approved supplier base to get best competitive prices for the commodities
and to assess the market to manage the cost without any compromise on quality.

2 Credit Risk: Credit risk is the risk that counterparty might not honor its obligations under a
financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. Credit risk encompasses of
both, the direct risk of default and the risk of deterioration of creditworthiness as well as
concentration of risk. Credit risk is controlled by analysing credit limits and creditworthiness of
customers on a continuous basis to whom the credit has been granted after obtaining necessary
approvals for credit. Financial instruments that are subject to concentrations of credit risk
principally consist of trade receivables.

Trade Receivables: Customer credit risk is managed based on company’s established policy,
procedures and controls. The company assesses the credit quality of the counterparties, taking
into account their financial position, past experience and other factors.

For trade receivables Company applies ‘simplified approach’ which requires expected lifetime
losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. The Company uses historical
default rates to determine impairment loss on the portfolio of trade receivables. At every
reporting date these historical default rates are reviewed and changes in the forward looking
estimates are analysed.

Credit risk is reduced by receiving pre-payments and letter of credit to the extent possible. The
company has a well defined sales policy to minimize its risk of credit defaults. Outstanding
customer receivables are regularly monitored and assessed. impairment analysis is performed
based on historical data at each reporting date on an individual basis.

| 62 |
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Notes to financial statements

3 Liquidity Risk: Liquidity risk is the risk, where the company will encounter difficulty in meeting
the obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another
financial asset. The company's approach is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have
sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due.

NOTE - 27 CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The company’s policy is to maintain an adequate capital base so as to maintain creditor and
market confidence and to sustain future development. capital includes issued capital, share
premium and all other equity reserves attributable to equity holders. The primary objective of the
Company's capital management is to maintain an optimal structure so as to maximise the
shareholder's value. In order to strengthen the capital base, the company may use appropriate
means to enhance or reduce capital, as the case may be.

The company is not subject to any external imposed capital requirement. The company monitors
capital using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus net debt. Net Debt is
calculated as borrowings less cash and cash equivalents.

Rs in Lakhs

Particulars As at 31.03.2025 | As at 31.03.2024
Borrowings 10.00 10.00
Less: Cash and cash 0.92 1.41
Equivalents

Net Debt 9.08 8.59
Equity Share Capital 141.00 141.00
Other Equity (12.96) (13.54)
Total Capital 128.04 127.46
Capital and Net Debt 137.12 136.05
Gearing Ratio 6.62% 6.31%

NOTE - 28 OPERATING SEGMENTS

As the Company's business activity primarily falls within a single business and geographical
segment i.e. Gas Business , thus there are no additional disclosures to be provided under Ind
AS 108 - "Operating Segment". The management considers that the various goods and services
provided by the Company constitutes single business segment since the risk and rewards are
not different from one another.
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Notes to financial statements

Rs in Lakhs
NOTE -29 FAIR VALUES

Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value
of the financial instruments of the company:

As at 31.03.2025 As at 31.03.2024
Particulars Carrying | Fair Value | Carrying Fair Value
Amount Amount
(i) Financial Assets
(a) At Cost
- Investments in Equity Shares 122.55 122.55 122.55 122.55
(b) At Amortised cost
- Trade Receivables - - - -
- Others 26.62 26.62 25.53 25.53
Total 149.17 149.17 148.08 148.08
(ii) Financial Liabilities
At Amortised cost
- Borrowings 10.00 10.00 10.00 10.00
- Trade Payables 11.25 11.25 10.83 10.83
- Others 0.15 0.15 0.10 0.10
Total 21.40 21.40 20.93 20.93

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

1. Cash and short-term deposits, trade receivables, loans, trade payables, and other current financial
assets and liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of

these instruments.

2. Other non-current receivables are evaluated by the company, based on parameters such as interest
rates, individual credit worthiness of the counterparty etc. Based on this evaluation, allowances are
considered to account for the expected losses of these receivables. As at end of each reporting year,
the carrying amounts of such receivables, net of allowances (if any), are not materially different from

their calculated fair values.

3. Fair value of investments in quoted mutual funds and equity shares are based on quoted market

price at the reporting date.

4. Fair value of borrowings from banks and other non-current financial liabilities, are estimated by
discounting future cash flows using rates currently available for debt on similar terms and remaining

maturities.

5. The fair values of derivatives are calculated using the RBI reference rate as on the reporting date

as well as other variable parameters.

Fair Value Hierarchy

All financial assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured in the financial statements are

Level 1 - Quoted prices in active markets.

Level 2 - inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable, either directly or
indirectly. Level 3 - inputs that are not based on observable market data.
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Notes to financial statements

Rs in Lakhs

FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY (contd.)
The following table presents the fair value measurement hierarchy of financial assets and liabilities, which have been
measured, subsequent to initial recognition, at fair value as at 31st March, 2025, 31st March 2024

Particulars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

31st March, 2025
Financial Assets:
- Quoted Equity Shares 13.67 - -
- Unquoted Equity Shares - 108.88
- Unquoted Preference Shares - - -
Financial Liabilities:
- Forward contracts
31st March, 2024
Financial Assets:

- Quoted Equity Shares 13.67 -

- Unquoted Equity Shares - - 108.88
- Unquoted Preference Shares - - -
Financial Liabilities: - 4

- Forward contracts |
During the year ended March 31st, 2025 and March 31st, 2024, there were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2
fair value measurements and no transfer into and out of Level 3 fair value measurements.
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Notes to financial statements

NOTE -30. Ratio Analysis:

Ratio Numerator Denominator 2024-25| 2023-24(% Variance
Current Ratio Current assets Current liabilities 2.35 2.35 -0.14%
Shareholder's
Debt Equity Ratio Total debt equity 0.078 0.078 -0.45%
Debt service =
Earnings for debt service = Net |Interest & Lease
Debt Service Coverage ratio |profit after taxes + Non-cash  |Payments +
operating expenses Principal
Repayments Not Applicable
(Net Profit after taxes - Average
Return on equity Ratio Preference dividend) Shareholder's Equity 0.00 0.01 -60.02%
Inventory Turnover ratio Cost of goods sold Average Inventory Not Applicable
Trade Receivable Turnover |Net sales = Total sales - sales [Average Trade
Ratio return Receivable Not Applicable
Trade Payable Turnover Net Purchases = Total Average Trade
Ratio Purchases - purchases return [Payables Not Applicable
Working capital =
Net Capital Turnover Net sales = Total sales - sales [Current assets —
Ratio return Current liabilities Not Applicable
Net sales = Total
Net Profit ratio Net Profit sales - sales return Not Applicable
Return on Capital
Employed EBIT Capital employed 0.01 0.01 -58.66%
Return on Investment Net Profit Investment Not Applicable
Notes:

1. Due to dereased in profit during current year.

2. Due to decreased in EBIT during current year.

NOTE -31. Other Statutory Information

(i) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending
against the Company for holding any Benami property.

(i)  The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off.

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered
with ROC beyond the statutory period.

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during
the financial year.

(v)  The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:
(a) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) Provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(vi)  The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party)

with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(a) Directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (Ultimate beneficiaries) or

(b) Provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(vii) The Company has not entered any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as,
search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

NOTE -32. Previous year's figures have been restated/regrouped/reclassified whereever necessary to make them
camparble with the current's year figures.

For K N Gutgutia & Company For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
FRN 304153E

(Uddhav Poddar) (Mohan Singh Chundawat)
(B.R.Goyal ) Director Managing Director
Partner DIN: 00886181 DIN: 01911926
M.NO 12172
. (G.S. Poddar) (Shilpa)

PLACF' NEW DELHI CFO Company Secretary
DATE: 29.05.2025 ACS- M.No. 69448
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEARENDED 31 MARCH, 2025

Note No.1:- Company Overview, Basis of Preparation and Material Accounting Policies:

1.1 Company Overview

UDDHAV PROPERTIES Limited (“the company”) is a Limited many domiciled in India and is
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. It is primarily
engaged in the business of Trading. The Company’s registered office is at 19, Community
Center, First Floor, East of Kailash, New Delhi-110065. The Company is listed on Metropolitan
Stock Exchange of India (MSEI).

These financial statements were authorized for issuance by the board of directors of the
company in their meeting held on May 29, 2025.

1.2 Basis of Preparation of financial statements

(A) Statement of Compliance
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (hereinafter referred to as the 'Ind AS') as notified by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other relevant
provisions of the Act.

(B) Basis of measurement

The financial statements are prepared on historical Cost basis except for certain financial
assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value. The accounting policies not
specifically referred to otherwise, are consistent and in consonance with generally
accepted accounting principles. All income and expenditure are being accounted for an
accrual basis. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given
in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell
assets or paid to transfer aliability in an ordinary transaction between market participants
atthe measurementdate.

(C) Functional and Presentation Currency
These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (INR), which is the Company’s
functional currency. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded to the
nearestlakhs (upto two decimals), exceptas stated otherwise.

(D) Use of Estimates

In preparing Company's financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in India, management is required to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amount of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized in the period in which the same is
determined.

(E) Currentand non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current/non-
current classification. An assetis current whenitis:

Expected toberealized orintended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;
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e Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

e Expectedtoberealized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

e (Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period. All other assets are
classified as non-current.

Aliability is current when:

e Itisexpectedtobesettled innormal operating cycle;

e Itisheld primarily for the purpose of trading;

e [tisduetobe settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

e There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.
All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

1.3  Material Accounting Policy
(A) Property Plant & Equipment

A.1 Initialrecognition and measurement
An item of property, plant and equipment recognized as an asset if and only if it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

[tems of Property, Plant and Equipment are measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation/amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes
expenditure that is directly attributable to bringing the asset, inclusive of non-
refundable taxes & duties, to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable
of operating in the manner intended by management.

When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful life, they
are recognized separately. Items of spare parts, stand-by-equipment and servicing
equipment which meet the definition of Property, Plant and Equipment are
capitalized. Property, Plant and Equipment which are not ready for intended use as on
the date of Balance Sheet are disclosed as 'Capital Work-in-progress’.

A.2 Subsequent Costs
Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the
assetwhenitis probable that future economic benefits deriving from the costincurred
will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

The cost of replacing part of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is recognized in
the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits
embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. The costs of the
day-to-day servicing of Property, Plant and Equipment are recognized in profit or loss
asincurred.

A.3 De-recognition

Property, Plant and Equipment are derecognized when no future economic benefits
are expected from their use or upon their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an
item of Property, Plant and Equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds
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from disposal with the carrying amount of Property, Plant and Equipment, and are
recognized in the statement of profitand loss.

A.4 Depreciation /amortization
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided on written down value
method based on useful life of an asset as specified in part C of Schedule II of
Companies Act,2013.

Depreciation on additions to/deductions from Property, Plant and Equipment during
the year is charged on pro-rata basis from/up to the date on which the asset is
available for use/disposed.

(B) Cashand CashEquivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the Balance Sheet comprise cash at banks and cash in hand
and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are
subjectto insignificant risk of change in value.
C) Financial Instruments
Initial recognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are deducted from or added to the fair value of financial assets or
financial liabilities, asappropriate, on initial recognition.

Subsequent measurement
Non derivative financial instruments

(i) Financial assets carried at amortized cost: A financial asset is subsequently
measured atamortized costifitis held in order to collect contractual cash flows and
the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

(ii) Financial assets carried at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FV) measured at FVTOCI if it is held not only for collection of cash flows arising
from payments of principal and interest but also from the sale of such assets. Such
assets are subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealized gains and losses
arising from changes in the fair value being recognized in other comprehensive
income.

(iii) Financial assets carried atfair value through profitorloss (FVTPL): A financial
asset which is not classified in any of the above categories is subsequently
measured at fair value through profit or loss.

(iv) InvestmentinSubsidiaries
Investment in subsidiaries is carried at deemed cost in the separate financial
statements

(v) Financialliabilities: Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized
cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other payables maturing
within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts are

approximate to fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments
{ ~n)
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(D) Impairment
(i) Financial assets
The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss for the
financial assets which are not measured at fair value through Profit or Loss. Loss
allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component is measured
atanamount equal to lifetime expected creditloss.

(ii) Non-Financial assets

Tangible and intangible assets

Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets are evaluated for recoverability
whenever there is any indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable.
If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. higher of the fair value less
cost to sell and the value in use) is determined on an individual asset basis to
determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). An impairment loss is
recognized in the statement of Profit or Loss. The Company review / assess at each
reporting date ifthere is any indication thatan asset may be impaired.

(E) Fairvalue measurement

The Company measures financial instruments, such as derivatives at fair value at each
Balance Sheet date. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid
to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the
transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either: In the principal
market for the asset or liability, or in the absence of a principle market, in the most
advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal or the most advantageous
market is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economics
best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a
market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its
highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the
asset in its highest and best use. The company uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure
fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of
unobservable inputs. All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or
disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy,
described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurementasawhole.:

Level 1 - Quoted prices in active markets.

Level 2 - Input other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable,

either directly or indirectly.
Level 3 - Input thatare notbased on observable market data.

(F) Provisions, ContingentLiabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions are measured at the present value of the management'’s best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of the reporting period.
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized
when there is a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there
will be an outflow of resources.
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Contingent liabilities are disclosed only when there is a possible obligation arising from
past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non(-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future events which is not wholly within the control
of the company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not
probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or estimate
of the amount cannot be measured reliably. No contingent asset is recognized but
disclosed by way of notes to accounts only when its recognition is virtually certain.

(G) Revenue Recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable and it is

probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity. Amount of sales are net of
goods and service tax, sale returns, trade allowances and rebates but inclusive of excise
duty. Revenue from sale of product is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the product have been transferred to the buyer, and the amount of revenue
canbe measured reliably.

Income in respect of renting immovable property/warehousing services and financial
services etcare recognized in term of the respective agreements on accrual basis.

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the income is established.
Interest income is recognized, on time proportion basis taking amount involved and the
rate of interestas agreed.

(H) Income Taxes
Income tax expenses for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax. [tis recognized

in the Statement of Profit and Loss except to the extent it relates to any business
combination or to an item which is recognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive
income.

a) CurrentTax

Current tax expenses is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current
accounting period in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and
judicial interpretations thereof as at Balance Sheet date and takes into consideration
various deductions and exemptions to which the Company is entitled to as well as
reliance placed by the Company on the legal advices received by it.

b) Deferred Tax

Deferred tax charge or credit reflects the tax effects of temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
financial statements. The deferred tax charge or credit and the corresponding deferred
tax liabilities or assets are recognized using the tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at
each Balance Sheet date and are written- down or written- up to reflect the amount that
isreasonably certain (as the case may be) to be realized.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off assets against liabilities representing current tax and where
the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to taxes on income levied
by the same governing taxation law.
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Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused
tax losses only if it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilize
those temporary differences and losses. Currentand deferred tax is recognized in profit
or loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognized in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively. Deferred Tax includes Mat
Credit Entitlementas per Ind-AS.

(I) Borrowing Cost
General and Specific Borrowings Cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
construction or production of qualifying assets capitalized as part of the cost of such assets
up to the date when such assets are ready for intended use. Qualified assets are assets that
necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale.
Otherborrowing costs are charged as expenses in the year in which they are incurred.

(J) Earnings Per Share
Basic Earnings per Share is calculated by dividing the net profit of loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share,
net profit after tax during the year and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential equity shares..
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UDDHAV PROPERTIES LIMITED

CIN: L70101DL1982PLC014024
REGD. OFFICE: 19, COMMUNITY CENTRE, FIRST FLOOR,EAST OF KAILSH,NEW DELHI-110065
Phone: 011-41326013; Email ID: uddhavproperties@gmail.com,
Website: uddhavpropertiesltd.com

FORM NO. MGT-11
PROXY FORM
[PURSUANT TO SECTION 105(6) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND RULE 19(3) OF THE COMPANIES
(MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION) RULES, 2014]

Name of the Member(s) :

Registered Address:
E-mail Id: | Folio no. /DP ID-CLIENT ID:
[/We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named company. Hereby appoint
Name : | E-mail Id:
Address:

Signature, or failing him/her

Name : | E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature, or failing him/her

Name : | E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature, or failing him/her

as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 43 Annual General
Meeting to be held on the Tuesday,23™ September, 2025 at 01:00 P.M. at 19, Community Centre, First Floor, East
of Kailash, New Delhi-110065 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated
below:

Sl Resolution(S) Vote
No. For Against
1. Adoption of statement of Profit & Loss, Balance Sheet, report of
Director’s and Auditor’s for the financial year 31st March, 2025
2 Re-appointment of Shri Gauri Shankar Poddar as Director liable to

retire by rotation

3. To fix the remuneration of M/s K.N. Gutgutia & Co. Chartered
Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company

4. To appoint M/s Mritunjay Shekhar & Associates, Company Secretaries
in Practice as Secretarial Auditor for a term of upto 5 (Five) consecutive
years

* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form.

Affix

Signed this day of 2025 Revenue

Stamps
Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder

Signature of
the shareholder
across Revenue
Stamp

NOTES:

1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of
the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting,.

2) The proxy need not be a member of the company.
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UDDHAYV PROPERTIES LIMITED

CIN-L70101DL1982PLC014024
Registered Office - 19, Community Centre, First Floor, East of Kailash, New Delhi-110065
Telephone No. : 011-41326013, email: uddhavproperties@gmail.com,
Website: uddhavpropertiesltd.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)
43rd Annual General Meeting on 234 September, 2025

Full name of the members attending
(In block capitals)

Ledger Folio No./Client ID No. No. of shares held:
Name of Proxy

(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)

[ hereby record my presence at the 43¢ Annual General Meeting of the Uddhav Properties Ltd.,
Address, : 19, Community Centre, First Floor, East of Kailash, New Delhi- 110065 on Tuesday,
2374 September, 2025.

Member’s /P ’s Signat
Note: (Member’s /Proxy’s Signature)

1. Please complete the Folio/DPID-Client ID No. and name, sign the Attendance Slip and
hand it over at the Attendance Verification counter at the entrance of the Meeting Hall.

2. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025
and Notice of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) along with Attendance Slip and Proxy
Form is being sent to all the members whose e-mail address is registered with the
Company/Depository Participant unless any member has requested for a hard copy of
the same. Members receiving electronic copy and attending the AGM can print copy of
this Attendance Slip.

3. Physical copy of Annual Report for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 and
Notice of Annual General Meeting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is sent in
the permitted mode(s) to all members whose email is not registered or have requested
for a hard copy.

E-VOTING PARTICULARS

EVEN (E-Voting
Event Number) USER ID PASSWORD

Note: Please read instructions given at Note No. 16 Notice of the 434 Annual General
Meeting of the Company before casting your vote through e-voting.
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UDDHAYV PROPERTIES LIMITED

Regd. Office: 19,Community Centre, First Floor, East of Kailash, New Delhi-110065
Email id:uddhavproperties@gmail.com, Website: www.uddhavpropertiesltd.com,

Phone No. (011) 41638121
CIN: L7010DL1982PLC014024

ANNUAL REPORT 2024-25

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Shri G. S. Poddar Director & CFO

Shri Ram Gopal Choudhary Managing Director (Died on 23 February 2025)
Shri Mohan Singh Chandawat Managing Director (Appointed on 19™ May 2025)
Shri Uddhav Poddar Non-Executive Director

Mrs. Alka Sabharwal Independent Director

Shri Yogesh Gajwani Independent Director

REGISTERED OFFICE

19, Community Centre
First Floor,

East of Kailash,

New Delhi-110065

BANKERS

HDFC BANK LTD
AXIS BANK LTD

STATUTORY AUDITORS

K.N. Gutgutia & Co.
Chartered Accountants
11-k, Gopala Towers
25, Rajendra Place
New Delhi-110008

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS
Mritunjay Shekhar & Associates
Company Secretaries

311B, Vikas Surya Galaxy, Plot No. 09
Sector-4, Dwarka, New Delhi-110078

INTERNAL AUDITORS

M.B.R & Company LLP,

Chartered Accountants

195-H, Garud Apartment, Pocket-1V,
Mayur Vihar-I

New Delhi-110091

COMPANY SECRETARY CUM —COMPLIANCE OFFICER
Ms. Shilpa

REGISTRAR & TRANSFER AGENTS
M/s Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd.
D-153A, Ist Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,
Phase-1, New Delhi-110020

Ph. No. (011) 26812682-83

Email id: admin@skylinerta.com




